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PRE-BID CLARIFICATION NO. 10 

COMPANY'S RESPONSE TO BIDDERS' CLARIFICATIONS ON TENDER DOCUMENT FOR 

HIRING THE SERVICES OF PCC CONTRACTOR FOR SUPPLY / INSTALLATION / CIVIL FOUNDATIONS FOR 

MISCELLANEOUS EQUIPMENTS & PLANT BUILDING WORKS FOR MELA DEVELOPMENT PROJECT (PCC) 

(TENDER ENQUIRY NO. PROC-FC/CB/PROJ/MELA-3368/2018) 

 

Sr. No. BIDDERS' QUERY REFERENCE COMPANY REPLY / CLARIFICATION 

 
GENERAL 

 

 

1.  Our understanding about the referred paragraph is that it is not applicable to 

PCC contractor and we are only responsible to quote against the information 

provided in respective BOQs 

 

 

165-2-SPG-130, Rev 0, 

Page # 6 of 89 

(Scope of work S.No.3 

Para 2) 

This is part of Tender Document and SOW and to be considered as 

Contractor’s obligations. 

Variations from or additions to the Tender shall be called to the 

attention of the Company for review and approval. 

 
MECHANICAL AND PIPING WORKS 

 

 

1.  a)  In referred Piping BOQ, we understand that it covers the scope of 

(I) interconnecting piping,   (II) Pipe rack piping, (III) Equipment to equipment 

piping, (Iv) Tie-in etc. Please confirm our understanding.  

 b)  In piping BOQ, no Insulation BOQ is given and we understand no 

insulation is required. 

 

BOQ # 165-2-BQM-002, 

Rev. 0  

(Piping) 

 

Bidder’s understanding is correct. 

2.  Item no. 1.2 of refered BOQ, equipment weight is not given kindly provide the 

breakup of equipment along with weight.  

 

 

BOQ # 165-2-BQM-001, 

Rev. 1 

(Mechanical) 

Refer vendor data for instrument air system attached in tender 

document (Volume-II). 
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3.  Item.# 4.5 of refered BOQ Foam pourer/Chamber, for modification in 08 nos 

condensate storage tanks as per API - 653, we need detail of modification , 

Kindly provide the detail. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

BOQ # 165-2-BQM-001, 

Rev. 1 

(Mechanical) 

Quantities for Foam Pourer Assembly shall be estimated by 

contractor as per scope mentioned in tender documents.  

References of Tank Drawings, Datasheets are provided in the 165-2-

BQM-001, Rev.1 for reference and are also attached in Tender 

Document. 

Same has already been communicated in Pre-Bid Clarification no. 8. 

Bidders are requested to read the tender and clarifications carefully 

prior to putting clarifications. 

Furthermore, Contractor to submit procedure for installation & testing 

for approval from owner along with the bid documents. 

 
ELECTRICAL AND INSTRUMENTATION WORKS 

 

 

1.  Kindly provide document refer to FAS (165-2-SPE-022) to support resource 

estimation 

 

165-2-BQE-004 item # 

8 

(Fire Alarm System) 

Please refer Point # 3 of Pre-Bid Clarification 2. 

2.  As per the BOQ description, ADDRESSABLE FIRE ALARM CONTROL 

PANEL(S) MINIMUM OF TWO LOOPS WITH ANY 

COMMUNICATION MODULES REQUIRED TO INTERFACE / 

INTEGRATE MULTIPLE FACPS. COMPLETE SYSTEM 

INTEGRATION. Please advise if integration is required between the new 

FACP and any existing FACPs. If requirement is  the same, then we need to 

know the existing FACP details and type of interface. 

We understand that location of FACP is rquired in new MCC room?  

 

Please refer Point # 3 of Pre-Bid Clarification 2. The integration of 

new FACP with existing and location of new FACP will be tackled 

during detail design/construction stages and the data of existing 

FACP will be shared after award to the successful bidder. 

3.  Refer pre -bid clarification # 7, we understand that the permanent cathodic 

protection is required for complete underground piping mentioned in BOQ # 

165-BQM-002, Attach-2A, S.No.2 under the heading POLYETHYLENE TAPE 

WRAP COATING, the total length of which is 4896 meters (Including all dia. 

pipes). Kindly confirm 

 

165-2-BQE-005 S.No.13 

(Cathodic Protection) 

CP is not required for underground polyethylene tape wrap coated 

piping. 

4.  We understand that Flood lights for these poles are covered in S.No. 3 & 4 of 

the referred BoQ (Hazardous and Non hzardous flood lights) Kindly confirm 

 

165-2-BQE-002 S.No.5 

(Lighting Poles) 

Bidder’s understanding is correct. 
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5.  We are facing some delays from equipment manufacturers to acquire quotations 

from Europe due to the ongoing summer holidays. 

 

Therefore, it is kindly requested to extend the bid submission date for the 

project for 4 weeks (6th August to 3rd September 2018). This will enable us to 

prepare a comprehensive and competitive proposal as per actual scenarios. 

 

DEL/PCOGDCL/MELA

/004 

(Extension in Bid 

Submission Date) 

There is no bid extension at present; OGDCL will publish bid 

extension dates on its website, if any. 

 


